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STATE BAR COURT OF CALIFORNIA

REVIEW DEPARTMENT

IN BANK

In the Matter of ) Case No. 10-C-09263

)
GERALD LAWRENCE WOLFE, ) ORDER

)
A Member of the State Bar, No. 180599. )

)

Since respondent Gerald Lawrence Wolfe has been convicted of violating Title 18 United

States Code section 1349 (conspiracy to commit wire fraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343), a

felony involving moral turpitude, it is ordered pursuant to Business and Professions Code section

6102 that respondent be suspended from the practice of law effective August 7, 2011, pending

final disposition of this proceeding. (Cal. Rules of Court, rule 9.10(a).) It is further ordered that

respondent comply with California Rules of Court, rule 9.20, and perform the acts specified in

subdivisions (a) and (c) of that rule within 30 and 40 days, respectively, after the effective date

of this suspension.
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